George Li

[ == =i

From: George Li

Sent: Monday, June 03, 2013 2:26 PM

To: Sofield, Richard (NSD) (Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov)
Subject: FW: Team Telecom Weekly Status Update

Hi Rick; Have | missed your comments on 3GTY’s application, ITC-214-20130426-001227
Ref: EB 2013-14, May 16, 2013

From: George Li

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:49 PM

To: 'Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov'; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; Howard Griboff
Subject: Re: Team Telecom Weekly Status Update

How about ITC-214-20130426-00122 3GTY ?

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

From: Sofield, Richard (NSD) [mailto:Richard.Sofield2@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 12:07 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: George Li; Adrienne Downs; David Krech; Howard Griboff
Subject: Team Telecom Weekly Status Update

Please remove the following items from streamline:

ITC-T/C-20130514-00136 (e-file)
Cascabel Networks LLC

ITC-T/C-20130514-00138 (e-file) s «

IPBTEL LLC

Thank you.

Richard C. Sofield

Director

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

W-(202) 233-0702
M-(202) 598-0667
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

George,

Taylor, Kristin (NSD) <Kristin.Taylor@usdoj.gov>

Thursday, August 14, 2014 7:48 PM

George Li

David Krech

Team Telecom Clearance of Cascabel, (File No. ITC-T/C-20130514-00136)
Cascabel Executed LOA (08.12.14).pdf; Confirmation Page...Pet. Adopt. Conds.
(Cascabel().htm; Pet. Adopt Conds. Cascabel.pdf

Today on behalf of the DOJ, and with knowledge of the other agencies comprising Team Telecom, DO filed the attached
documents, which resolves Team Telecom’s review of this matter.

You will note that | accidentally made two separate filings, one with an incorrect LOA attached. My apologies — could
you please remove or redact the inappropriate filing (the first one) from the docket for this case? The documents that
should have been filed (and which were filed only a moment later) are attached.

Thanks,

Kristin Taylor

Attorney

Foreign Investment Review Staff
National Security Division

U.S. Department of Justice

(202) 233-0710
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Non-docketed Pleadings
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Please print the confirmation screen, because it will not be possible to return to it once it has been closed.

If Commission rules require you to serve your pleading on other parties to the proceeding, you must serve them by
mail or as otherwise specified by the rules. Filing a pleading through IBFS does not satisfy the service requirements.

Confirmation

Thank you for your submission. Please make a note of your confirmation number: 1B2014001652

The following information was submitted with this Pleading:

Type of Pleading
PETITION

Date
08/14/2014

Filer Information

Richard C. Sofield

U.S. Department of Justice
600 E St. NW

Washington DC 20002
USA

202-233-2638

Contact Information
Kristin A. Taylor

U.S. Department of Justice
600 E St. NW

Ste. 10014

Washington DC20002
USA

202-233-0710
kristin.taylor@usdoj.gov

Proceedings List

File Number
ITC-T/C-20130514-00136

Non-Confidential Attachment(s)

Date Uploaded Description

08/14/2014 Cascabel Executed LOA

08/14/2014 Petition to Adopt Conditions

» Submit Another Non-docketed Pleading
» Return to MyIBFS

Call Sign Applicant

Cascabel Networks LLC

File Name

Cascabel Executed LO

Pet. Adopt Conds. Ca

8/18/2014



